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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 105« 
SANTA FE,IVEW MEXICO 87904 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 21) 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505)9SJ-KI4S (Phone) 
(S05> 660-6613 (Cell) 
(505)982-1151 (Fax) 

July 30,2010 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

re: RSC Rasources Limited Partnership ("RSC") 
Cases 14512 & 14515 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Occidental Permian Limited Partnership ("Occidental") hag filed pre-hearing statements in these 
two cases, stating that it will be requesting a two week continuance "to enable it to attempt to 
negotiate with RSC and to enable it to be prepared for hearing if these negotiations fail." RSC 
hereby voluntarily agrees to a two week continuance, but feels it necessary to point out the 
following: 

1. RSC has contacted Occidental numerous times, but Occidental has refused to 
respond to these contacts. If negotiations fail it will not be due to RSC's inaction. 

2. Occidental received its applications on July 6th, and the hearings have already 
been continued once. It has had sufficient time to prepare for hearing. 

Please re-set these matters for the August 19, 2010 Examiner hearing. However, RSC expects 
Occidental to promptly contact RSC and respond to its proposals. 

Attorney for RSC Resources Limited Partnership 

cc: William F. Can 


